

Destini Thurn

Cell: (972)693-7554 contact@destinidesigns.net

SUMMARY

Freelance graphic designer with logo design and website management experience for Dallas based corporation. Illustration and video production experience servicing various satisfied clients. Creative individual who is reliable and committed to customer service and satisfaction.

SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop CS4
- Adobe Illustrator CS4
- Adobe InDesign CS4
- Adobe Premiere Pro CS4
- Adobe Flash CS4

- Traditional and Digital Drawing/Painting
- Photography
- Video Production
- Microsoft Office Word/PowerPoint

EDUCATION

Westwood College Online

Expected Graduation: December 19, 2015

Associates of Applied Science in Graphic Design and Multimedia

GPA: 3.79, President's List

EXPERIENCE

Dippin' Dave's Ice Cream Shoppe, Forney, TX

2014-Present

- Supervisor, Graphic Designer, and Social Media Manager
- Oversee and train new employees on company regulations and best practices. Designed shop's menu banner.
- Photographs menu items to be displayed in shop.
- Created video advertisement for social media pages.
- In charge of company communications, such as creating email designs and management of social media pages.

Young's White Tiger Martial Arts, Forney, TX **Graphic Designer**

2014-Present

Designed brochures, certificates, flyers, and folders using Adobe Photoshop/InDesign

Dallas Physician Medical Services for Children, Dallas, TX **Graphic Designer and Web Page Manager**

2010-Present

- Created corporate logo.
- Maintains and updates DPMSC website.

ONLINE PORTFOLIO

www.destinidesigns.net